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No. Questions District Responses 
Question 
Received 
via email 

Response 
Provided 
via email 

1 

• Recent issues regarding Section 1090 of 
the California Administrative Code 
have resulted in engineering firms being 
precluded from subsequently proposing 
on projects that followed from their 
Master Planning work under certain 
conditions. Will EBMUD confirm that 
the selected firm will not be precluded 
from subsequent facilities planning, 
design, construction management, 
program management, and 
construction-related contracts resulting 
from the Master Plan?   

 

• This area of the law relating to the California 
Government Code Section 1090 is in flux and the District 
cannot predict what the status of the law will be if/when 
the District seeks consultants or contractors on facilities 
planning, design, construction management, program 
management, and construction-related contracts resulting 
from the MWWTP Master Plan. Nor can the District 
provide a current legal determination which would 
necessarily be based on facts (e.g. what tasks are 
ultimately performed pursuant to the RFP, and what 
projects might arise from the RFP) that have not yet 
occurred. The District, however, encourages all qualified 
companies to submit proposals on the current scope of 
work. 

 

Nov 14, 
2018 

Nov 15, 
2018 

2 

• Do the cover, table of contents, tabs, 
and dividers count as part of the 50-
page limit?  

• Can our headers and footers be outside 
the 1” margin?   

• Does the 11-point font minimum apply 
to tables, graphics, headers, and 
footers?  

• Please clarify who the RFP and Cover 
Letter should be addressed to.  

 

• “Do the cover, table of contents, tabs, and dividers count 
as part of the 50-page limit?” 

• No 
• “Can our headers and footers be outside the 1” margin?”  

• Yes 
• “Does the 11-point font minimum apply to tables, 

graphics, headers, and footers?” 
• No 

• “Please clarify who the RFP and Cover Letter should be 
addressed to.”  
Address to Andrew Akelman per page 7 of the RFP 
(Section IV.B.4). 

Nov 21, 
2018 

Nov 27, 
2018 

 

 


